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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, Naovember 10, 2010 7:34 AM
To: Victoria Volovik'

Subject: RE: Certificate to transact business in Florida

The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.,

Thanks,

Mike
intarnet Access

Piease 1ake a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts. Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level ang quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DES Lustamer Satistaction Survey

From: Victoria Volovik [mailto:victoria@rhepapc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 4:28 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Certificate to transact business in Florida

To Whom It May Concern:

We are the accountants for Bidux LLC and in that capacity contacting your department, The Florida
Department of State. Please be advised that the address of our ¢lient in Florida did not change, but we
did not show the principal office address on page 1, line 7 on the Application by Foreign LLC for
Authorization to Transact Business in Florida (see attachment) which is & LISTER AVENUE, |
NEWARK, NJ 07105. Please make necessary adjustments and advise us if any further action needs to be
taken.

M 10000004198

Sincerely,

Andrew Haykin
Yury Rozel

Our conclusions are based on the facts and assumptions as stated and on authorities that are subject to
change.

paseeose pursyant to U S, Treasury Department Cirgular 230, unless we expressly state otherwise, any
tax advice contained in this communication {including any attachments) was not intended or written to be
used, and cannct be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax- related penalties or (ii) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any matter(s} addressed herein. *****==*

Victoria Volovik

Rozel & Haykin CPA, P.C.
tel :(718)266-4778
fax:(718)266-7216

email: vicloria@rhcpapc.com
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